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Tony Frassetto 

Ricks Custom Fencing & Decking 

Production Manager 

02/01/2021 

Variance Narrative: McClain Deck 

Initiate a type II variance at 6400 SE Plum Dr. Milwaukie, OR to reduce the rear property 

setback by 25% to bring it to 15ft. Property is zoned R-7 and currently has a set back of 20ft. The 

proposed deck project shown in Figure-1 will accommodate the homeowners ease of access to 

second story windows and home gutters for maintenance, as well as provide a shaded area to 

enjoy their backyard. Visually obstructed from neighbors by vegetation it should not impact the 



McClain Variance 
 

“Look” of the neighborhood. Attached photos for visual aid.

 

 







From: Tony Frassetto
To: Vera Kolias
Subject: RE: 6400 SE Plum Dr - variance information
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 9:51:52
Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files.msg

Mcclain variance.docx
Mcclain-Model-framing-revised.pdf
Mcclain-Model-plot-revised.pdf
8E9D5D4F865342D192A3F8837630EC2F.png

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

This Message originated outside your organization.

 
Vera,
I think I’ve got everything you need here. I kind of just threw together the narrative, since I wasn’t exactly sure as far as verbiage. They also changed some dimensions on the deck which did affect
the square footage changing it from 296 to 252. The reduction brought it close to not having to need the variance but as you will see in the drafting/plot attachments we didn’t quite make it. That
being said do I submit the revisions to you to upload to Accela or do I just add revision to the new drawings titles and submit via the web portal?
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We sent you safe versions of your files

		From

		postmaster@milwaukieoregon.gov

		To

		Vera Kolias

		Recipients

		KoliasV@milwaukieoregon.gov



 	

 		

 	



We sent you safe copies of the attached files





If you want the originals, you can request them. If you trust the sender, you can choose to always receive the original files they send you, after security checks.



	

 	

Files

 	

Mcclain variance.docx (43.5 KB)

Mcclain-Model-framing-revised.pdf (143.8 KB)

Mcclain-Model-plot-revised.pdf (71.4 KB)

	

	

 	

Message Details



 	

From



"Tony Frassetto" <tony.frassetto@ricksfencing.com>



Subject



RE: 6400 SE Plum Dr - variance information



Sent



08 Feb 2021 12:51



	

 	

Request Files	

Request and Trust Sender	
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McClain Variance



Tony Frassetto

Ricks Custom Fencing & Decking

Production Manager

02/01/2021

Variance Narrative: McClain Deck

Initiate a type II variance at 6400 SE Plum Dr. Milwaukie, OR to reduce the rear property setback by 25% to bring it to 15ft. Property is zoned R-7 and currently has a set back of 20ft. The proposed deck project shown in Figure-1 will accommodate the homeowners ease of access to second story windows and home gutters for maintenance, as well as provide a shaded area to enjoy their backyard. Visually obstructed from neighbors by vegetation it should not impact the “Look” of the neighborhood. Attached photos for visual aid.[image: ]
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Respectfully,
 
Tony Frassetto
Gresham Production Manager II
Permits & Special Orders
Rick’s Custom Fencing & Decking
Tony.Frassetto@RicksFencing.com
Direct line 
(971) 371-1544
Cell 7:30 a.m - 7:30 p.m
(503) 758-2221
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

From: Vera Kolias
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 8:40 AM
To: Tony Frassetto
Subject: RE: 6400 SE Plum Dr - variance information
 
Hi Tony,
 
The application form, narrative, photos, and any other information is all part of the application package and it all needs to be submitted at the same time.
 
-Vera
 
VERA KOLIAS, AICP
Senior Planner
she • her • hers
503.786.7653
City of Milwaukie
6101 SE Johnson Creek Blvd • Milwaukie, OR 97206
 

From: Tony Frassetto <Tony.Frassetto@ricksfencing.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 8:35
To: Vera Kolias <KoliasV@milwaukieoregon.gov>
Subject: RE: 6400 SE Plum Dr - variance information
 
This Message originated outside your organization.
Vera,
So I went and got photos of the fence line and surrounding area. I am ready to start the process. Should I fill out the application first?
 
Respectfully,
 

mailto:Tony.Frassetto@RicksFencing.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/ZBpACR6wD6CGjqwSOzQhd
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mailto:Tony.Frassetto@ricksfencing.com


Tony Frassetto
Gresham Deck Crew Manager
Permits & Special Orders
Rick’s Custom Fencing & Decking
Tony.Frassetto@RicksFencing.com
Direct line 
(971) 371-1544
Cell 7:30 a.m - 7:30 p.m
(503) 758-2221
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

From: Vera Kolias
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:23 AM
To: Tony.Frassetto@ricksfencing.com
Subject: 6400 SE Plum Dr - variance information
 
Hi Tony,
 
This property is zoned R-7: 
 
Type II Variance information:  http://www.qcode.us/codes/milwaukie/view.php?topic=19-19_900-19_911&frames=on
 
Approval criteria (to be addressed in your application materials): 
 

19.911.4  Approval Criteria

A.    Type II Variances

An application for a Type II variance shall be approved when all of the following criteria have been met:

1.    The proposed variance, or cumulative effect of multiple variances, will not be detrimental to surrounding properties, natural resource areas, or public health, safety, or
welfare.

2.    The proposed variance will not interfere with planned future improvements to any public transportation facility or utility identified in an officially adopted plan such as
the Transportation System Plan or Water Master Plan.

3.    Where site improvements already exist, the proposed variance will sustain the integrity of, or enhance, an existing building or site design.

4.    Impacts from the proposed variance will be mitigated to the extent practicable.
 
Since the rear yard is what the variance is for, it would be helpful to have photographs showing the back yard, any fencing, etc.  to show how the proposed variance and allowing a deck to be closer
that 20 ft to the back property line will not impact the adjacent neighbors.
 
Please note that a Type II variance includes public notice and a comment period for all properties within 300 ft of the subject property.
 
Land use application form:  https://www.milwaukieoregon.gov/sites/default/files/fileattachments/planning/page/42771/landuse_application_rev.pdf
 
-Vera
 
VERA KOLIAS, AICP
Senior Planner
she • her • hers
503.786.7653
City of Milwaukie
6101 SE Johnson Creek Blvd • Milwaukie, OR 97206
 
The City of Milwaukie remains open for business. In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, all facilities except the Public Safety Building and the Ledding Library are closed to the public. The Ledding
Library is offering pick-up service for holds placed online or over the phone from 10-5:30 Monday-Saturday. Many of our staff members are working remotely. Staff members working in city
buildings and in the field are continuing to observe social-distancing guidelines and to wear face coverings to help keep each other, and our community, safe. For general inquiries, please visit
https://www.milwaukieoregon.gov/contact or call us at 503-786-7555 to be connected to an operator at City Hall. If your call is not answered, please leave a message. Thank you for your patience
and understanding.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd.
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